Commonwealth Edison

One First National Plaza, Chicago. llhnois

Address Reply to Post Office Box 767
Chicago. lilinois 69690

December 28, 1983

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Reguiatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Byron Generating Station Units 1 and 2
Braidwood Generating Station Units 1 and 2
Forty Year Operating License
NRC Docket Nos. 50-454, 50-455, 50-456,
and 50-457

Reference (a): September 23, 1981, letter from L. O.
DelGeorge to H. R. Denton.

Dear Mr. Denton:

Early next year Commonwealth Edison Company expects to receive
an operating license for Byron Unit 1, the first of four identical
reactors being built at the Byron and Braidwood generating stations. The
purpose of this letter is to request that the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission issue each of these operating licenses for a full term of 40
years, running from the date of issuance of the license. The requested
40 year term is consistent with the safety reviews conducted according to
the Atomic Energy Act, the environmental reviews conducted according to

the National Environmental Protection Act, and the NRC rc_ulations.

Until recently the NRC's practice has been to issue an operating
license for a term of 40 years from the date of issuance of the NRC
construction permit, rather than from the date of issuance of the
operating license itself. As documented in reference (a), this practice
has resulted in authorized operating periods substantially shorter than
the 40 year design objective. Because the time required for construc-
tion of nuclear power plants has steadily incressed over the past few
years, this practice of backdating has resulted in a steady erosion of
authorized operating periods for new units. This reduction in the
lifetime of operating licenses is apparently unintentional and arbitrary.
It is not required for the safety of atomic power plants, nor is it in
keeping with the intent of the Atomic Energy Act. Recently the NRC has
begun issuing 40-year licenses.

All four of the Byron/Braidwood construction permits were issued
on December 31, 1975. Following the practice of backdating to
construction permit issuance would result in authorized operating periods
ranging from 29 to 32 years, an overall reduction of 2% in the authorized
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H. R. Denton December 28, 1983

SAFETY CONSIDERATIONS

The Byron and Braidwood units and the associated structures,
facilities, utilities, and transportation services were designed to meet,
with margin, the objective of 40 years of commercial service on the
Commonwealth Edison network. Our decision to construct these units was
made on that basis. In anticipation of long service life from nuclear
generating stations Commonwealth Edison purchased and operates a uranuim
mine and mill to retain the long-term economic advantage that nuclear
generation has over alternative power generation methods. For our new
nuclear units, as well as our operating nuclear units, that economic
advantage is expected to remain favorable and to endure over a period
exceeding the 40 year design life of the Byron and Braidwood units.

All aspects of the design of Byron and Braidwood stations have
been chosen to be compatible with a 40-year operating lifetime objective.
For example, the corrosion allowance on piping, tanks, valves and pump
bodies, was conservatively established for 40 years of service and was
measured in the preservice inspection program to verify that the minimum
thickness met ASME code requirements. The allowable stress levels in the
power generation and safety equipment have been established on the basis
of service conditions more severe than those expected in 40 years of
routine power and transient operation. A program of inservice inspection
will verify the continuing adequacy of piping and components. The
concrete primary containment structure was initially prestressed with
margin for 40 years of service, although this can be adjusted in future
years. Internal shielding and equipment access were designed on the
ALARA principle for a full 40 year service life. The radwaste equipment
was designed to accommodate conditions throughout the full 40 year life.
Plant structures have been designed to accommodate thermal, hydrodynamic,
seismic and other cyclic loads for 40 years of operation plus margin. The
reactor vessels and internal structures which will be subjected to high
neutron fluence have all been designed to accommodate the effects of 40
years of exposure. Our programs for seismic and environmental qualifica-
tion of electrical and mechanical equipment have used a 40 year life as a
goal. Test conditions and qualification envelopes are evaluated against
this objective. Appraisals of life-limited equipment have resulted in
surveillance and maintenance requirements to maintain the qualification
objective throughout plant lifetime. To verify the continued operability
of engineered safeguards equipment, the per’ormance of plant systems will
be routinely tested as described in the Technical Specifications. Safety
martgins are all established with acknowledgment of the limitations imposed
by & 40 year design life.




H. R. Penton - 4 - December 28, 1983

The combination of conservative design and extensive surveillance
gives us confidence that the four Byron/Braidwood units can be safely ope-
rated for 40 years. If new information should necessitate the upgrading
of particular safety aspects of plant design, our experience in the
operation of Dresden, Quad Cities, Zion, and LaSalle County stations
indicates that such upgrading can be accomplished without altering the
long-term economic advantage of these nuclear units.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

Tnere is no significant adverse environmental impact associated
with extending the operating authorization to the full 40 year term. Both
generating stations are in rural areas where population growth during the
40 year operating life is not expected to have any significant effect upon
site desirability. The continued impact of plant operation upon
ground-water, surface water and aquatic biota is small. The adverse
effects are also small in terms of terrestial resources, visual intrusion,
noise, traffic, demands on public and private facilities and services,
accident risk, human health effects, and in the balance of the fuel
cycle. The magnitude of these effects is not expected to vary
significantly over the 40 year operating life. Continued operating and
fuel costs ere more than balanced by the income from the continuing
production of electricity, annual employment, local tax payments and the
secondary benefits assocxated with the use of electricity from these units
and the money paid as wages and taxes. Operation of nuclear generating
units provides continued diversity of supply on the Commonwealth Edison
electrical grid and provides additional reductions in generating costs
over alternative forms of generation. Extension of the operating life
also defers capital costs and environmental impacts of replacement
generating capacity.

SUMMARY

Upon consideration of the enormous effort which has gone into the
design, construction, and licensing of the Byron and Braidwood stations,
it is apparent that issuance of 40 year operating licenses serves the
interest of the NRC, the applicant, and the public. There are no safety
or environmental concerns which would prevent issuance of 40 year
licenses. In such cases the NRC is obligated to issue 40 year licenses.
The precedent for issuance of 40 year licenses has been firmly established
in the LaSalle County licenses, NPF-11 and NPF-18.



H. R. Denton - 5 - December 28, 1983

Commonwealth Edison asks that the NRC staff grant our request to
have the operating licenses for the four Byron and Braidwood units issued
for full 40 year terms beginning with the dates of issuance. In the event
the Staff cannot support our position, we ask that our request be
forwarded to the Commission for its consideration and that we be given an
opportunity to address the Commission in support of our request.
Commonwealth Ediscn would like to stress, however, that its principal
concern lies in the timely licensing of these units. We do not want this
request to result in any delay in the licensing process.

Very truly yours,

T. R. Tramm
Nuclear Licensing Administrator
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